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From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:17 AM

To: 'Margaret Earle'

Cc: Crockett, Jack; Roundtree, Amy; Cotton, Karen; Martin, Robert; Sanders, Carleen

Subject: 10 CFR 50.54(p) Security Plan Review - Dominion (Kewaunee, Millstone, North Anna, &
Surry) -

By letter dated August 15, 2011, Kewaunee, Millstone, North Anna, and Surry submitted Revision 12 to the Dominion
Security Plan (all four sites have one plan).

The plan was reviewed by NSIR staff, and it was noted that the locations of the spent fuel pools for Kewaunee Power
Station, Millstone Power Station, North Anna Power Station and Surry Power Station were not referred to in Section
14.5 of the security plan.

This information is required per 10 CFR 73.55(e)(9). Upon the next submittal of the Dominion Security Plan, the spent
fuel pools need to be noted, or annotated, for each site in Section 14.5 of the security plan. You are not being asked to
supplement the Revision 12 document.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Karl Feintuch

Project Manager, Kewaunee Power Station, Dominion Fleet
USNRC

301-415-3079
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